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From: LDF
Subject: FW: Regulation 18 Draft Tottenham Area Action Plans Development Plan
Document & Regulation 18 Site Allocations Development Plan Document

From: Whiting, Sarah (non CS)

Sent: 03 February 2014 11:43

To: LDF

Cc: M25 Planning

Subject: Regulation 18 Draft Tottenham Area Action Plans Development Plan Document & Regulation 18 Site
Allocations Development Plan Document

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your communication of 24th January 2014 inviting the Highways Agency (HA) to
comment on the:

Regulation 18 Draft Tottenham Area Action Plans Development Plan Document
and

Regulation 18 Site Allocations Development Plan Document

The HA is an executive agency of the Department for Transport (DfT). We are
responsible for operating, maintaining and improving England's strategic road network
(SRN) on behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport.

The HA will be concerned with proposals that have the potential to impact the safe
and efficient operation of the SRN.

We have reviewed the documents and do not have any comments at this time.
Kind regards,

Sarah

Sarah Whiting- Team Administrator

Sarah Whiting
Highways Agency | Federated House | London Road | Dorking | RH4 1SZ

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed travellers
Highways Agency, an executive agency of the Department for Transport.
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